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JAMES C. THOMPSON

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

The Grand Jury charges tha’;, in or about November in the year 2000, within the Eastern
District.of Tennessee and elsewhere, the defendant JAMES C. THOMPSON, did knowingly
transport an individual, that is, Victim One, who had not attained the age of 18 years in interstate
commerce, with intent that the individuallengage in sexual activity for which any person can be
charged with a criminal offense, namely, Sexual Abuse in the Second Degree, which was a
criminal offense under Alabama Code § 13A-6-67, and Sodomy in the Second Degree, which
was a criminal offense under Alabama Code § 13A-6-64.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423(a).

COUNT TWO

The Grand Jury charges that, in or about September in the year 2000, within the Eastern
District of Tennessee and elsewhere, the defendant JAMES C. THOMPSON, did knowingly
transport an individual, that is, Victim Two, who had not attained the age of 18 years in interstate
commerce, with intent that the individual engage in sexual activity for which any person can be
charged with a criminal offense, namely, Sexual Abuse in the Second Degree, which was a
criminal offense under Alabama Code § 13A-6-67.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423(a).
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COUNT THREE

The Grand Jury charges that, in or about September in the year 2000, on an occasion
separate and distinct from the occasion alleged in Count Two of this Indictment, within the
Eastern District of Tennessee and elsewhere, the defendant JAMES C. THOMPSON, did
knowingly transport an individual, that 1s, Victim Two, who had not attained the age of 18 years
in interstate commerce, with intent that the individual engage in sexual activity for which any
person can be charged with a criminal offense, namely, Sexual Battery, which was a criminal
offense under Tennessee Code § 39-13-505.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423(a).
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fﬁmes T. B’rooks
ssistant United States Attorne
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JAMES C. THOMPSON

CERTIFICATION

The United States of America, by and through Assistant United States Attorney James T.

Brooks, certifies that the instant prosecution L1 was X was not a matter or case pending in the

United States Attorney’s Office for the Eastern District of Tennessee, on or before December 21,

2020.

FRANCIS M. HAMILTON III
United States Attorney

By:  s/James T. Brooks
JAMES T. BROOKS, BPR #021822
Assistant United States Attorney
1110 Market Street, Suite 515
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402
(423) 752-5140
james.brooks@usdoj.gov
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Revised 3/30/21

CRIMINAL CASE COVER SHEET

By: [JINDICTMENT [ ISUPERSEDING Case Number:
CIINFORMATION (Requires AO 455 Waiver of Indictment for Felony Cases)
[CJRULE 20

Usa v. JAMES C. THOMPSON

[XIFelony [IClass A Misdemeanor (40864 Consent form required at Initial Appearance)
[Misdemeanor (Not class A4) [IPetty Offense

Immigration Cases

[IDefendant is being added to existing criminal case [1Zone A [1Zone B
[CJCharges/Counts Added

Name of Assigned AUSA: James T. Brooks

Matter Sealed: LAYES [INO Place of Offense: | 12miton County

[CTInterpreter Required Language:

Issue: [CTWARRANT [ 1SUMMONS [CIWRIT (Motion to be filed)

Arresting Agency: [CIDEA [JATF [C1USMS [ZJFBI [JOther:

Current Trial Date (if any): before Judge
[ICriminal Complaint Filed Case Numbet:
[ IDefendant on Supervised Release Case Number:
Related Case/Attorney:
Case Number Attorney

Reason for Related Case Determination

Defense Counsel (if any): Lee Davis
[1Federal Defender [JciA Retained
Appointed by Target Letter Case Number:
Appointed in Pending Indictment Case Number:

CHARGES:  Total # of Counts for this Defendant 3

Title & Section | Description of Offense Charged | New New Old
Count? | Count Count #
YorN |#
1-3 18 U.S.C. § 2423(a) ' Transportation of Minors Y 1-3

(Attach additional page, if needed)
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Attorney Signatu
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